Freedom of information request NCC-035204-18

Thank you for your recent Freedom of information request for ease we have provided our response
alongside each point raised as follows:

e How many lone workers does your organisation have? This question is an open-ended
guestion as the number of lone workers depends on the task performed at a specific time and
could vary massively.

e How many lone worker devices were purchased as part of your existing provision? We can
confirm that within Children & Families & SW we have a total of 206 lone working devices.
ASCH originally purchased approximately 120 lone working devices from Reliance most of
which have been returned as they are out of contract and were not actively being used. They
currently have approximately a dozen

Do you have an existing contract in place? Yes

If No:
e Who is responsible for health, safety and risk management of your staff? John Nilan Team
Manager Health & Safety

e What was the actual value of the contract awarded? £250,000 in total in calls off since 2013
e When was it awarded? Vary — call offs from NHS framework
e How long is the contract? Each call off is 3 years
e Who is the incumbent supplier? Reliance High- Tech Ltd
e Who were the other unsuccessful bidders? N/A
e Is there a potential extension applicable to this existing contract? Yes
e Are you applying that extension? Yes
Who will be responsible for writing the specification? Various from different departments

| trust the above information is of assistance to you.
If you wish to raise any concerns about the way your request was dealt with, then please write to the

Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or
e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference number above.

With kind regards

Lorraine Hayes

Complaints Information & Mediation Officer
Complaints & Information Team

Chief Executives Department
Nottinghamshire County Council

West Bridgford

Nottingham

NG2 7QP

0115 97 72788


mailto:foi@nottscc.gov.uk

